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Talk Overview

 Convicts, Prisons & Asylums

 Lots of resources especially in State 

Archives, newspapers, online indexes etc

 Gateway sites, more popular sites, lesser 

known sites

 Some examples demonstrating the records
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http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Convicts_in_australia

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Convicts_in_australia
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http://www.coraweb.com.au/convict.htm

http://www.coraweb.com.au/convict.htm
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http://www.cyndislist.com/austnz.htm

http://www.cyndislist.com/austnz.htm
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http://www.convictcentral.com/

http://www.convictcentral.com/
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http://www.ballaratgenealogy.org.au/

http://www.ballaratgenealogy.org.au/
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http://www.ballaratgenealogy.org.au/convicts.htm

http://www.ballaratgenealogy.org.au/convicts.htm
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http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/info/fh/convicts

http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/info/fh/convicts
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http://www.nationalarchives.ie/topics/transportation/

http://www.nationalarchives.ie/topics/transportation/
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http://www.oldbaileyonline.org/

http://www.oldbaileyonline.org/
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New South Wales & 
Tasmanian Convicts

 State Records New South Wales

 www.records.nsw.gov.au

 Archives Office of Tasmania

 www.archives.tas.gov.au

 How to information

 Indexes online

http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.archives.tas.gov.au/
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http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/indexes-online/colonial-secretary/

http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/indexes-online/colonial-secretary/
http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/indexes-online/colonial-secretary/
http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/indexes-online/colonial-secretary/
http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/indexes-online/colonial-secretary/
http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/indexes-online/colonial-secretary/
http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/indexes-online/colonial-secretary/
http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/indexes-online/colonial-secretary/
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http://colsec.records.nsw.gov.au/indexes/colsec/

http://colsec.records.nsw.gov.au/indexes/colsec/
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http://colsec.records.nsw.gov.au/indexes/colsec/

http://colsec.records.nsw.gov.au/indexes/colsec/
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http://www.archives.tas.gov.au/

http://www.archives.tas.gov.au/
http://www.archives.tas.gov.au/
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WA & SA Convicts

 State Records Office Western Australia 

 www.srowa.gov.au/collection/convict.asp

 Useful guides, downloadable indexes

 SA did have convicts see Graham Jaunay’s 

website – Free Help – SA Info - Law and Order –

Convicts and Crooks

 www.jaunay.com/

http://www.srowa.gov.au/collection/convict.asp
http://www.jaunay.com/
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http://www.sro.wa.gov.au/collection/convict.asp

http://www.sro.wa.gov.au/collection/convict.asp
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http://www.jaunay.com/convicts.html

http://www.jaunay.com/convicts.html
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http://www.access.prov.vic.gov.au/

http://www.access.prov.vic.gov.au/
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http://www.prov.vic.gov.au/

http://www.access.prov.vic.gov.au/


Newspapers

 TROVE – NLA Catalogue

 http://trove.nla.gov.au/

 Historic Newspapers 1803-1954

 http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper
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http://trove.nla.gov.au/
http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper
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http://trove.nla.gov.au/

http://trove.nla.gov.au/
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http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper

http://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper


Sydney Gazette and New 

South Wales Advertiser

30 June 1832 and 3 Jul 

1832
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Criminals Overview

 Very similar records and information as convicts

 State Archives – Courts, Police, Prisons 

NB Useful guide - Criminal Records: A guide to 
sources in Queensland (my Dip FHS 1992 thesis 
on my website at www.shaunahicks.com.au

 Cora Num’s gateway site www.coraweb.com.au/

 Australian Newspapers, Picture Australia

 Police Gazettes

http://www.shaunahicks.com.au/
http://www.coraweb.com.au/
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http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/

http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/
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http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/

http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/
http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/


Nambour 2010

Shauna Hicks 

History Enterprises

http://www.access.prov.vic.gov.au/

http://www.access.prov.vic.gov.au/
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http://www.prov.vic.gov.au/indexes/

http://www.prov.vic.gov.au/indexes/
http://www.prov.vic.gov.au/indexes/
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http://www.prov.vic.gov.au/

http://www.prov.vic.gov.au/
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http://www.prov.vic.gov.au/

http://www.prov.vic.gov.au/
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http://trove.nla.gov.au/

http://trove.nla.gov.au/
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http://trove.nla.gov.au/

http://trove.nla.gov.au/
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http://www.pictureaustralia.org/

http://www.pictureaustralia.org/


Museum Victoria

National Library 

of Australia

Chain gang 

near Hobart 

1833 (Edward 

Backhouse)



 Terms include benevolent, mental, psychiatric 

hospitals, sanatoriums

 For the sick, not just those with mental illness

 For the aged

 For the destitute 

 For the forgotten

 For those with no one else to care for them

What are asylums?
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 Change of life

 Desertion of husband

 Destitution

 Lonely life in the bush

 Religion, Religious 
mania 

 Senility

 Worry

 Worry about family

 Worry & hard work

 Alcohol
 Child birth
 Climacteric (menopause)

 Heredity
 Influenza
 Fright caused by child 

nearly drowning in 
river

 Shipwrecked at one 
time

 Shock, death of 
husband

Reasons for Female Admission 
into Victorian asylums (examples)
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 Asylums

 But also

 Colonial (Chief) Secretary’s Office

 Hospitals

 Justice Department (inquests)

 Police Department

 Prisons Department (gaols)

 And don’t forget

 Newspapers

Agencies Creating Records
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 Admission files

 Admission registers (registers of patients)

 Case books (case files)

 Indexes and alphabetical lists

 Medical case books

 Warder’s diaries

 Access varies around Australia

Types of Records
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 Records usually with the State Archives

 Brief Guides or Fact Sheets

 Online Indexes and Databases

 Digitised Records

 Now we will have a look at the various 

Australian states

Finding Aids
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Queensland State Archives

 http://www.archives.qld.gov.au

 Brief Guide 26 – Guide to Dunwich Records

 Brief Guide 39 – Insanity/Mental Asylum Records

 Wolston Park Hospital (Woogaroo Asylum) 1865 –

current

 100 years access

 Public Curator Insanity Files

Queensland
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http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/
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A 3 page 

guide listing 

main series

http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/

http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/


State Records New South Wales (SRNSW)

 http://www.records.nsw.gov.au

 Archives in Brief (AIBs)

 Resources for Family Historians - Asylums

Sydney Benevolent Asylum (Mitchell Library)

 http://www.sydneybenevolentasylum.com

 Online index to admissions & discharges 1857-

1900 (78,000 records)

New South Wales
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http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.sydneybenevolentasylum.com/
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State Records NSW 

www.records.nsw.gov.au



Public Record Office Victoria (PROV)

 http://www.prov.vic.gov.au

 PROVguide 23 PROV’s Digitised Records and 

Online Indexes NB some asylum PDFs are quite 

large but you can save them to your computer for 

use offline

 PROVguide 59 Mental Health Records

 PROVguide 71 Inquest Records 

Victoria
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http://www.prov.vic.gov.au/
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Records are digitised and 

freely accessible online 

Ararat, Ballarat, Beechworth, Bendigo, 

Collingwood, Cremorne, Kew, Royal Park, 

Sunbury, Sunnyside, Yarra Bend

http://www.prov.vic.gov.au







Alfred Hospital & Melbourne Benevolent 

Asylum

 Index to deaths
http://www.tfoenander.com/alfredhospindex.htm

 History of the Melbourne Benevolent Asylum

http://localhistory.kingston.vic.gov.au/htm/article/302.htm

Other Victorian Sources
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http://www.tfoenander.com/alfredhospindex.htm
http://localhistory.kingston.vic.gov.au/htm/article/302.htm
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http://www.tfoenander.com/alfredhospindex.htm

http://www.tfoenander.com/alfredhospindex.htm


 Archives Office of Tasmania (AOT)

 http://www.archives.tas.gov.au

 Hospital Records – some inc Royal Hobart 

and Royal Derwent hospitals (75 years 

closed access)

 Inquest Records – index online 1828-1930

Tasmania
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http://www.archives.tas.gov.au/


State Records South Australia (SRSA)

 No digitised images or indexes online

 http://www.archives.sa.gov.au

 Adelaide and Parkside Lunatic Asylums later 

Glenside Hospital

 Alphabetical lists of patients 1846-1901

 Record of Patient Deaths 1891-1909

 Correspondence, police reports 

South Australia
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http://www.archives.sa.gov.au/


State Records Office Western Australia (SROWA)

 http://www.sro.wa.gov.au

 Hospitals and Health Records

 Fremantle Asylum est 1865 closed 1909

 Claremont Hospital for the Mentally Insane est 1903

 Lemnos Hospital

 Whitby Falls

 Heathcote Mental Hospital

 Greenplace Hostel

Western Australia
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http://www.sro.wa.gov.au/


Police Records – Police Gazettes in 
FindMyPast Australasia
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TAS 1879

SA 1900

QLD 1894



 Brick wall blogs

 Unlock the Past Blog

http://www.unlockthepast.com.au/blog

 Groups

 Genealogy Wise

http://www.genealogywise.com/group/brickwallsweallhavethem

 Looking4Kin

http://looking4kin.ning.com/

 Google

 Dan Lynch Google Your Family Tree

Website Resources
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http://www.unlockthepast.com.au/blog
http://www.genealogywise.com/group/brickwallsweallhavethem
http://looking4kin.ning.com/
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Conclusion

 There are lots of resources for researching convicts 

prisons and asylums – see talks on my website

 The biographical and physical information is not 

always available elsewhere 

 New resources – more online indexes, digitised 

records, ongoing

 Revisit your missing ancestors, maybe you will find 

your skeletons and those brick walls will come 

down!


